
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Supply and Delivery of 2,000 (Two thousand) Energy Efficient Street Lights to 

the Ministry of Public Works, Wright’s Lane, Kingston, Georgetown. 

 

Call to Order 

A Pre Bid Tender meeting hosted by Guyana Energy Agency was held via Zoom on March 17, 2021 at 

10:05 am with bidders. 

 

Introduction 

Introduction was given by Shareefa Toolsiram 

 

Administrative Matters 

Shareefa Toolsiram give update on the Evaluation and Qualification Criteria and                               

Deadline of Submission of Bid 

No questions were asked relating to Administrative Matters 

 

Specifications of Bid  

Specifications of Bid was given by engineer Cyril Ohanwusi 

 

Questions 

Q:    Are all certification required? 

A: It doesn’t have to be all, the MPW mandatorily requires the UL and RoHS. Any additional 

certificate is acceptable.  

Q: Does the MPW requires a US or European certified product?  

A: (US standard) UL certification is a must. 

Q: Would IP 65 be accepted? 

A: Only IP 66 will be accepted. 

Q:  How will the IP 66 be tested? 



A: The certification process is important, if suspected to be non-compliant, will be taken to 

laboratory for testing. 

Q: Is the Ministry willing to test the samples presented by the bidders? 

A: No, only if an agreement from the bidder is included to foot all associated bills incurred. 

Q: What measures can be placed to have theft proof lights? 

A: Features such as; special screws, antitheft bolts and locking devices. 

Q: Is there a bar code that can be used? 

A: There is an identifier, ”GoG LED” that must be used (screen printed on each lamp, not stickers 

that can be easily removed) 

Q: Is there an advantage if you provide 10 years warranty? 

A: No, but we will accept 10 years if we don’t have to pay an additional cost. 

Q: Is   there a specific requirement on the driver quality and mean time between failure? 

A: This will be reviewed by the technical team of the MPW and GEA which will be communicated to 

the bidders accordingly.  

Q: What is the minimum volts that can be used. 

A: 85-277 volts is acceptable. 

Q: Can delivery time be extended to 120 days? 

A: It will remain at 90 days. 

 

Closed 

Meeting was adjourned at 10:52am 

 

  

 

 

 

 


